
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

City and Borough of Sitka 

PROVIDING FOR TODAY…PREPARING FOR TOMORROW 

 

A Coast Guard City 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mayor Eisenbeisz and Assembly Members 
 
From:  John Leach, Municipal Administrator  
   
Date:  October 28, 2021 
 
Subject: Human Resources Director  
 
 
 
Background 
Sitka’s previous Human Resources Director resigned last summer, and the City has 
been seeking another Director since then.  Kimberly Geariety has been serving 
remotely under contract as our Interim HR Director since July of this year. 

Analysis 
Valarie Ruff recently served as a Human Resources Manager – Business Partner for 
Ste. Michelle Estates and a Human Resources Director for Wal Mart Stores in 
Washington State.  Notably, she also previously served at the Human Resources 
Director for the Ketchikan Indian Corporation. She has an impressive educational 
background with a BA in Business Administration, a BS in Social Work, a MS in 
Organization Management, and is Lean/Six Sigma Green Belt, Lean Leader certified.  
She has considerable experience working in Human Resources and is very excited to 
get back to Southeast Alaska. 

The interview committee consisted of Melissa Haley, Scott Elder, and Kimberly 
Geariety.  The committee unanimously supports the hiring of Valarie as our new Human 
Resources Director. 

Fiscal Note 
The Human Resources Director is funded at Range 37 in the FY22 budget. 

I made the following offer to Valarie which she has accepted: 

- Starting wage range 37F, full-time, benefitted 
- Beginning annual leave balance of 40 hours 
- Annual leave accrual rate of 152 hours per year per the personnel policy 
- Sick leave accrual rate in accordance with the personnel policy 
- Moving allowance up to $10,000 based on approved receipts. 
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Recommendation 
Hire Valarie Ruff as Sitka’s Human Resources Director under the terms stated above. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Administration, 100 Lincoln Street, Sitka, Alaska 99835 
907-747-1812      administrator@cityofsitka.org 

City and Borough of Sitka 

PROVIDING FOR TODAY…PREPARING FOR TOMORROW 

 

A Coast Guard City 
 

 
October 28, 2021 

[VIA EMAIL ONLY] 
Valarie Ruff 
2000 Stevens Drive #219 
Richland, WA 99354 
ruffrodney1@gmail.com 
 
Re: Offer Letter for Position of Human Resources Director 
 
Dear Valarie, 
 
On behalf of the City and Borough of Sitka, Alaska, I am pleased to make the following offer of 
employment to you: 

Starting Salary: $105,476.80 per year, paid in bi-weekly payments (Grade 37, 
Step F), full-time, benefitted.     

Annual Leave Accrual 12.67 hours per month (152 hours per year).   
 
Starting Annual  40 hours to be placed in your leave bank, available 
Leave Bank immediately.  
    
Other Benefits As described in the City and Borough of Sitka Personnel Policies 

Handbook and attached to this offer letter. 
 
Moving Expenses Moving expenses reimbursed on arrival (with receipts) not to 

exceed $10,000. 
 

Starting Date To be determined, proposed for December 1st, 2021. 
 

This offer is effective until 5:00 pm Alaska time November 3rd, 2021.  Please acknowledge your 
acceptance or rejection of this offer by email or in writing.  If you need more time to consider the 
offer, please contact me before the deadline. 
 
Valarie, the City and Borough of Sitka is extremely delighted at the prospect of having you join our 
team.  We are excited to have an accomplished and highly skilled person join us, and we look 
forward to working with you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
John Leach 
Municipal Administrator 
 
Cc: Human Resources 
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